The English Indices of Deprivation 2015 [IMD 2015]: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire Lower Super Output Areas in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices

Table of Contents

Overall IMD	2
Income Deprivation Domain	4
Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index (IDACI) (Supplementary Indices)	6
Income Deprivation Affecting Older People Index (Supplementary Indices)	
Employment Deprivation Domain	
Health Deprivation & Disability	12
Education, Skills and Training Deprivation Domain	
Children and Young People Sub-Domain	
Adult Skills Sub-Domain	
Crime Domain	2
Barriers to Housing and Services Domain	
Geographical Barriers Sub-Domain	
Wider Barriers Sub-Domain	
Living Environment Deprivation Domain	2
Indoors Sub-Domain	
Outdoors Sub-Domain	વ

Key for Tables

Decile Number	% Most Deprived	Range of National LSOA Rankings within Decile
Decile 1	1-10% most deprived	1 to 3284
Decile 2	11-20% most deprived	3285 to 6568
Decile 3	21-30% most deprived	6569 to 9853
Decile 4	31-40% most deprived	9854 to 13137
Decile 5	41-50% most deprived	13138 to 16422

Further information on Deciles can be found in the following document: The English Indices of Deprivation 2015 – Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs), Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016 https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/english-indices-of-deprivation-2015

Overall IMD

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National IMD Rank	National IMD Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	1779	1	1
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	4204	2	2
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	4266	2	3
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	4423	2	4
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	5484	2	5
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	5738	2	6
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	5749	2	7
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	5908	2	8
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	6104	2	9
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	7175	3	10
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	7580	3	11
E01033526	Shropshire 038H	Ludlow North ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	7902	3	12
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	8130	3	13
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	8361	3	14
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	9312	3	15
E01028880	Shropshire 002A	Prees ED	North Area	9498	3	16
E01028871	Shropshire 009C	Hodnet ED	North Area	10073	4	17
E01028849	Shropshire 035D	Highley ED	South Area	10178	4	18
E01028914	Shropshire 012A	Llanymynech ED	North Area	10565	4	19
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	10718	4	20
E01028965	Shropshire 018A	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	10887	4	21
E01028882	Shropshire 002C	Prees ED and Market Drayton East ED	North Area	11418	4	22
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	11431	4	23
E01028867	Shropshire 004D	Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	11565	4	24
E01029002	Shropshire 039F	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	11669	4	25

E01028838	Shropshire 029A	Broseley ED	South Area	11860	4	26
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	11862	4	27
E01028836	Shropshire 031C	Bridgnorth West and Tasley ED	South Area	11886	4	28
E01028944	Shropshire 017C	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	11919	4	29
E01028853	Shropshire 025A	Shifnal North ED	South Area	12017	4	30

Income Deprivation Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Income Rank	National Income Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	1243	1	1
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	2932	1	2
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	3556	2	3
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	4412	2	4
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	4593	2	5
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	4895	2	6
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	5176	2	7
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	5280	2	8
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	5374	2	9
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	5870	2	10
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	6037	2	11
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	6321	2	12
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	6626	3	13
E01028849	Shropshire 035D	Highley ED	South Area	6915	3	14
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	7111	3	15
E01033526	Shropshire 038H	Ludlow North ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	7161	3	16
E01028867	Shropshire 004D	Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	8525	3	17
E01028853	Shropshire 025A	Shifnal North ED	South Area	9266	3	18
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	9290	3	19
E01028836	Shropshire 031C	Bridgnorth West and Tasley ED	South Area	9421	3	20
E01028945	Shropshire 017D	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED, Bagley ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	9785	3	21
E01028965	Shropshire 018A	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	9806	3	22
E01028984	Shropshire 022C	Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	9807	3	23
E01028909	Shropshire 006G	Oswestry East ED and Oswestry West ED	North Area	9858	4	24

E01028838	Shropshire 029A	Broseley ED	South Area	9898	4	25
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	10337	4	26
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	10633	4	27
E01028920	Shropshire 003D	St. Martin's ED	North Area	10637	4	28
E01028958	Shropshire 015E	Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	10751	4	29
E01029002	Shropshire 039F	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	10861	4	30

Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index (IDACI) (Supplementary Indices)

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National IDACI Rank	National IDACI Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	742	1	1
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	1587	1	2
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	3333	2	3
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	4101	2	4
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	4983	2	5
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	4985	2	6
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	5592	2	7
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	5878	2	8
E01028849	Shropshire 035D	Highley ED	South Area	6020	2	9
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	6638	3	10
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	7231	3	11
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	7434	3	12
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	7600	3	13
E01028945	Shropshire 017D	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED, Bagley ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	8024	3	14
E01029002	Shropshire 039F	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	8331	3	15
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	8375	3	16
E01033526	Shropshire 038H	Ludlow North ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	8478	3	17
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	8754	3	18
E01028944	Shropshire 017C	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	9437	3	19
E01028933	Shropshire 015A	Battlefield ED, Sundorne ED, Castlefields & Ditherington ED and Harlescott ED	Central Area	9908	4	20
E01028958	Shropshire 015E	Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	10064	4	21
E01028984	Shropshire 022C	Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	10211	4	22

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	10462	4	23
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	10856	4	24
E01029010	Shropshire 038E	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	11020	4	25
E01028874	Shropshire 005B	Market Drayton East ED	North Area	11081	4	26
E01028886	Shropshire 008A	Wem ED	North Area	11371	4	27
E01028926	Shropshire 003G	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	11535	4	28
E01028927	Shropshire 011D	Whittington ED	North Area	12214	4	29
E01028880	Shropshire 002A	Prees ED	North Area	12315	4	30

Income Deprivation Affecting Older People Index (Supplementary Indices)

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National IDAOPI Rank	National IDAOPI Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	2274	1	1
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	2870	1	2
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	3986	2	3
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	4377	2	4
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	4603	2	5
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	5232	2	6
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	5657	2	7
E01028853	Shropshire 025A	Shifnal North ED	South Area	5749	2	8
E01028909	Shropshire 006G	Oswestry East ED and Oswestry West ED	North Area	6056	2	9
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	6476	2	10
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	6592	3	11
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	6696	3	12
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	6735	3	13
E01028836	Shropshire 031C	Bridgnorth West and Tasley ED	South Area	6790	3	14
E01028945	Shropshire 017D	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED, Bagley ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	7033	3	15
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	7065	3	16
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	7974	3	17
E01028849	Shropshire 035D	Highley ED	South Area	8162	3	18
E01028838	Shropshire 029A	Broseley ED	South Area	8363	3	19
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	8458	3	20
E01028894	Shropshire 001C	Whitchurch South ED and Whitchurch North ED	North Area	8541	3	21
E01033526	Shropshire 038H	Ludlow North ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	8829	3	22

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	8895	3	23
E01028920	Shropshire 003D	St. Martin's ED	North Area	9198	3	24
E01028867	Shropshire 004D	Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	9311	3	25
E01028984	Shropshire 022C	Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	9541	3	26
E01028958	Shropshire 015E	Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	9825	3	27
E01028987	Shropshire 019D	Abbey ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	10244	4	28
E01028965	Shropshire 018A	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	10290	4	29
E01028982	Shropshire 016C	Sundorne ED and Battlefield ED	Central Area	10388	4	30

Employment Deprivation Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Employment Rank	National Employment Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	2291	1	1
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	3514	2	2
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	3579	2	3
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	3733	2	4
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	4441	2	5
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	4817	2	6
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	4875	2	7
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	5446	2	8
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	5492	2	9
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	5863	2	10
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	6233	2	11
E01033526	Shropshire 038H	Ludlow North ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	6326	2	12
E01028965	Shropshire 018A	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	7017	3	13
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	7517	3	14
E01028836	Shropshire 031C	Bridgnorth West and Tasley ED	South Area	7655	3	15
E01028853	Shropshire 025A	Shifnal North ED	South Area	7764	3	16
E01028867	Shropshire 004D	Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	7778	3	17
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	8239	3	18
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	8355	3	19
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	8668	3	20
E01028849	Shropshire 035D	Highley ED	South Area	9193	3	21
E01028948	Shropshire 021B	Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	9211	3	22
E01028838	Shropshire 029A	Broseley ED	South Area	9339	3	23
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	9718	3	24

E01028904	Shropshire 006E	Oswestry East ED and St. Oswald ED	North Area	9957	4	25
E01028958	Shropshire 015E	Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	10401	4	26
E01028890	Shropshire 008D	Wem ED	North Area	10444	4	27
E01029010	Shropshire 038E	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	10690	4	28
E01028894	Shropshire 001C	Whitchurch South ED and Whitchurch North ED	North Area	10804	4	29
E01029002	Shropshire 039F	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	10914	4	30

Health Deprivation & Disability

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Health Deprivation and Disability Rank	National Health Deprivation and Disability Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	2079	1	1
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	4262	2	2
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	5743	2	3
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	5778	2	4
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	6388	2	5
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	6476	2	6
E01028965	Shropshire 018A	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	7023	3	7
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	7223	3	8
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	7346	3	9
E01033526	Shropshire 038H	Ludlow North ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	7457	3	10
E01028958	Shropshire 015E	Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	7562	3	11
E01028984	Shropshire 022C	Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	8300	3	12
E01028836	Shropshire 031C	Bridgnorth West and Tasley ED	South Area	8303	3	13
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	8620	3	14
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	8655	3	15
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	8839	3	16
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	9262	3	17
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	10007	4	18
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	10034	4	19
E01028955	Shropshire 026B	Longden ED	Central Area	10861	4	20
E01028946	Shropshire 019A	Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Castlefields & Ditherington ED	Central Area	10934	4	21
E01028853	Shropshire 025A	Shifnal North ED	South Area	11214	4	22

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028948	Shropshire 021B	Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	11400	4	23
E01028975	Shropshire 026C	Rea Valley ED	Central Area	11440	4	24
E01028945	Shropshire 017D	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED, Bagley ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	11744	4	25
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	11837	4	26
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	12448	4	27
E01028890	Shropshire 008D	Wem ED	North Area	12613	4	28
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	12954	4	29
E01028944	Shropshire 017C	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	12955	4	30

Education, Skills and Training Deprivation Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Education, Skills and Training Rank	National Education, Skills and Training Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	748	1	1
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	1414	1	2
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	1534	1	3
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	1738	1	4
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	1892	1	5
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	2175	1	6
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	2472	1	7
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	2692	1	8
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	3364	2	9
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	3631	2	10
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	3672	2	11
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	4162	2	12
E01029010	Shropshire 038E	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	4478	2	13
E01028867	Shropshire 004D	Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	5428	2	14
E01028909	Shropshire 006G	Oswestry East ED and Oswestry West ED	North Area	5492	2	15
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	5503	2	16
E01028958	Shropshire 015E	Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	5612	2	17
E01028838	Shropshire 029A	Broseley ED	South Area	5638	2	18
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	5659	2	19
E01028849	Shropshire 035D	Highley ED	South Area	5702	2	20
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	6101	2	21
E01028904	Shropshire 006E	Oswestry East ED and St. Oswald ED	North Area	6123	2	22

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028933	Shropshire 015A	Battlefield ED, Sundorne ED, Castlefields & Ditherington ED and Harlescott ED	Central Area	6328	2	23
E01028982	Shropshire 016C	Sundorne ED and Battlefield ED	Central Area	6396	2	24
E01028965	Shropshire 018A	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	6638	3	25
E01028944	Shropshire 017C	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	6692	3	26
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	6853	3	27
E01028897	Shropshire 001F	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	7427	3	28
E01028880	Shropshire 002A	Prees ED	North Area	7890	3	29
E01028885	Shropshire 009D	Cheswardine ED and Hodnet ED	North Area	7985	3	30

Children and Young People Sub-Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Children and Young People Sub- domain Rank	National Children and Young People Sub- domain Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	687	1	1
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	747	1	2
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	861	1	3
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	939	1	4
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	1001	1	5
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	1511	1	6
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	1960	1	7
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	2044	1	8
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	2547	1	9
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	2639	1	10
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	2679	1	11
E01029010	Shropshire 038E	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	2936	1	12
E01028958	Shropshire 015E	Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	3175	1	13
E01028838	Shropshire 029A	Broseley ED	South Area	3246	1	14
E01028904	Shropshire 006E	Oswestry East ED and St. Oswald ED	North Area	3435	2	15
E01028944	Shropshire 017C	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	3564	2	16
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	3641	2	17
E01028933	Shropshire 015A	Battlefield ED, Sundorne ED, Castlefields & Ditherington ED and Harlescott ED	Central Area	3769	2	18
E01028849	Shropshire 035D	Highley ED	South Area	3957	2	19
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	3990	2	20

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	4236	2	21
E01028914	Shropshire 012A	Llanymynech ED	North Area	4237	2	22
E01028871	Shropshire 009C	Hodnet ED	North Area	4553	2	23
E01028982	Shropshire 016C	Sundorne ED and Battlefield ED	Central Area	4786	2	24
E01028880	Shropshire 002A	Prees ED	North Area	4990	2	25
E01028909	Shropshire 006G	Oswestry East ED and Oswestry West ED	North Area	5589	2	26
E01028885	Shropshire 009D	Cheswardine ED and Hodnet ED	North Area	5701	2	27
E01028897	Shropshire 001F	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	6002	2	28
E01028844	Shropshire 027C	Shifnal South and Cosford ED	South Area	6325	2	29
E01028931	Shropshire 017B	Quarry and Coton Hill ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	6351	2	30

Adult Skills Sub-Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Adult Skills Sub- domain Rank	National Adult Skills Sub- domain Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	1790	1	1
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	3091	1	2
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	3324	2	3
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	3365	2	4
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	3370	2	5
E01028867	Shropshire 004D	Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	3880	2	6
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	4009	2	7
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	4605	2	8
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	4649	2	9
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	4699	2	10
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	4887	2	11
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	5345	2	12
E01028909	Shropshire 006G	Oswestry East ED and Oswestry West ED	North Area	5565	2	13
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	5851	2	14
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	6006	2	15
E01028965	Shropshire 018A	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	6283	2	16
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	7069	3	17
E01029010	Shropshire 038E	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	7078	3	18
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	7319	3	19
E01028836	Shropshire 031C	Bridgnorth West and Tasley ED	South Area	7384	3	20
E01028853	Shropshire 025A	Shifnal North ED	South Area	7654	3	21
E01028920	Shropshire 003D	St. Martin's ED	North Area	7934	3	22
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	8130	3	23

E01028849	Shropshire 035D	Highley ED	South Area	8292	3	24
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	8492	3	25
E01028982	Shropshire 016C	Sundorne ED and Battlefield ED	Central Area	8585	3	26
E01028902	Shropshire 006C	Oswestry East ED and Whittington ED	North Area	8926	3	27
E01029002	Shropshire 039F	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	9122	3	28
E01028897	Shropshire 001F	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	9157	3	29
E01029011	Shropshire 038F	Ludlow South ED	South Area	9326	3	30

Crime Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Crime Rank	National Crime Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	3312	2	1
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	5683	2	2
E01028945	Shropshire 017D	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED, Bagley ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	7064	3	3
E01028946	Shropshire 019A	Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Castlefields & Ditherington ED	Central Area	7129	3	4
E01033526	Shropshire 038H	Ludlow North ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	7742	3	5
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	8391	3	6
E01028841	Shropshire 029D	Much Wenlock ED and Broseley ED	South Area	8793	3	7
E01028944	Shropshire 017C	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	9854	4	8
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	10017	4	9
E01028989	Shropshire 018F	Underdale ED	Central Area	10393	4	10
E01028878	Shropshire 005F	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	10485	4	11
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	10857	4	12
E01028874	Shropshire 005B	Market Drayton East ED	North Area	10919	4	13
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	11299	4	14
E01028933	Shropshire 015A	Battlefield ED, Sundorne ED, Castlefields & Ditherington ED and Harlescott ED	Central Area	11547	4	15
E01033527	Shropshire 038I	Ludlow North ED	South Area	11967	4	16
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	12535	4	17
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	12561	4	18
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	12713	4	19
E01028956	Shropshire 015C	Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	13205	5	20
E01028987	Shropshire 019D	Abbey ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	13231	5	21
E01028981	Shropshire 016B	Sundorne ED and Battlefield ED	Central Area	13762	5	22
E01028931	Shropshire 017B	Quarry and Coton Hill ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	14554	5	23

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028941	Shropshire 020A	Bowbrook ED and Radbrook ED	Central Area	14569	5	24
E01028902	Shropshire 006C	Oswestry East ED and Whittington ED	North Area	14714	5	25
E01028938	Shropshire 022A	Belle Vue ED and Porthill ED and Quarry and Coton Hill ED	Central Area	14793	5	26
E01028963	Shropshire 023D	Meole ED Bayston Hill, Column & Sutton ED Radbrook ED	Central Area	14912	5	27
E01028847	Shropshire 034D	Worfield ED	South Area	15103	5	28
E01028832	Shropshire 033A	Bridgnorth East and Astley Abbotts ED	South Area	15628	5	29
E01028838	Shropshire 029A	Broseley ED	South Area	15640	5	30

Barriers to Housing and Services Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Barriers to Housing and Services Rank	National Barriers to Housing and Services Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028993	Shropshire 036A	Clee ED, Corvedale ED and Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	42	1	1
E01029004	Shropshire 036B	Corvedale ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	75	1	2
E01028961	Shropshire 028C	Burnell ED and Severn Valley ED	Central Area	83	1	3
E01029003	Shropshire 037B	Bishop's Castle ED and Clun ED	South Area	124	1	4
E01029015	Shropshire 036E	Corvedale ED	South Area	177	1	5
E01028990	Shropshire 032A	Corvedale ED	South Area	180	1	6
E01028960	Shropshire 028B	Burnell ED and Severn Valley ED	Central Area	202	1	7
E01028882	Shropshire 002C	Prees ED and Market Drayton East ED	North Area	254	1	8
E01028869	Shropshire 009B	Cheswardine ED	North Area	409	1	9
E01028846	Shropshire 035B	Brown Clee ED	South Area	489	1	10
E01029016	Shropshire 037D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	515	1	11
E01028858	Shropshire 035E	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	533	1	12
E01028898	Shropshire 010E	Wem ED	North Area	571	1	13
E01028881	Shropshire 002B	Prees ED	North Area	626	1	14
E01028870	Shropshire 013B	Hodnet ED	North Area	644	1	15
E01028996	Shropshire 039B	Ludlow South ED and Clee ED	South Area	664	1	16
E01028914	Shropshire 012A	Llanymynech ED	North Area	667	1	17
E01028978	Shropshire 014E	Loton ED	Central Area	702	1	18
E01028847	Shropshire 034D	Worfield ED	South Area	764	1	19
E01029000	Shropshire 039D	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	775	1	20
E01028922	Shropshire 012C	St. Oswald ED, Gobowen, Selattyn & Weston Rhyn ED, Oswestry South ED and Oswestry East ED	North Area	785	1	21

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028872	Shropshire 004E	The Meres ED and Ruyton and Baschurch ED	North Area	901	1	22
E01033529	Shropshire 030D	Chirbury and Worthen ED	South Area	903	1	23
E01033530	Shropshire 030E	Chirbury and Worthen ED	South Area	998	1	24
E01028980	Shropshire 028D	Severn Valley ED	Central Area	1060	1	25
E01028991	Shropshire 030A	Bishop's Castle ED	South Area	1125	1	26
E01028893	Shropshire 002D	Whitchurch South ED	North Area	1147	1	27
E01028859	Shropshire 034E	Worfield ED	South Area	1225	1	28
E01028969	Shropshire 014B	Loton ED	Central Area	1293	1	29
E01028923	Shropshire 012D	St. Oswald ED and Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	1327	1	30

Geographical Barriers Sub-Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Geographical Barriers Sub- Domain Rank	National Geographical Barriers Sub- Domain Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028960	Shropshire 028B	Burnell ED and Severn Valley ED	Central Area	12	1	1
E01028993	Shropshire 036A	Clee ED, Corvedale ED and Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	20	1	2
E01029004	Shropshire 036B	Corvedale ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	24	1	3
E01029003	Shropshire 037B	Bishop's Castle ED and Clun ED	South Area	52	1	4
E01028961	Shropshire 028C	Burnell ED and Severn Valley ED	Central Area	61	1	5
E01028990	Shropshire 032A	Corvedale ED	South Area	66	1	6
E01028869	Shropshire 009B	Cheswardine ED	North Area	76	1	7
E01028882	Shropshire 002C	Prees ED and Market Drayton East ED	North Area	94	1	8
E01029015	Shropshire 036E	Corvedale ED	South Area	112	1	9
E01028898	Shropshire 010E	Wem ED	North Area	147	1	10
E01028870	Shropshire 013B	Hodnet ED	North Area	167	1	11
E01028846	Shropshire 035B	Brown Clee ED	South Area	172	1	12
E01028881	Shropshire 002B	Prees ED	North Area	197	1	13
E01028858	Shropshire 035E	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	199	1	14
E01028922	Shropshire 012C	St. Oswald ED, Gobowen, Selattyn & Weston Rhyn ED, Oswestry South ED and Oswestry East ED	North Area	308	1	15
E01028978	Shropshire 014E	Loton ED	Central Area	312	1	16
E01028914	Shropshire 012A	Llanymynech ED	North Area	318	1	17
E01028847	Shropshire 034D	Worfield ED	South Area	332	1	18
E01029016	Shropshire 037D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	346	1	19
E01028872	Shropshire 004E	The Meres ED and Ruyton and Baschurch ED	North Area	365	1	20
E01033529	Shropshire 030D	Chirbury and Worthen ED	South Area	392	1	21
E01028893	Shropshire 002D	Whitchurch South ED	North Area	405	1	22
E01028980	Shropshire 028D	Severn Valley ED	Central Area	447	1	23

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028923	Shropshire 012D	St. Oswald ED and Gobowen, Selattyn & Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	459	1	24
E01029000	Shropshire 039D	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	486	1	25
E01028850	Shropshire 029E	Brown Clee ED, Bridgnorth East & Astley Abbotts ED and Bridgnorth West & Tasley ED	South Area	498	1	26
E01028969	Shropshire 014B	Loton ED	Central Area	506	1	27
E01028859	Shropshire 034E	Worfield ED	South Area	515	1	28
E01028996	Shropshire 039B	Ludlow South ED and Clee ED	South Area	525	1	29
E01028979	Shropshire 014F	Loton ED and Longden ED	Central Area	527	1	30

Wider Barriers Sub-Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Wider Barriers Sub- Domain Rank	National Wider Barriers Sub- Domain Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028957	Shropshire 015D	Harlescott ED	Central Area	7579	3	1
E01028908	Shropshire 007C	Oswestry West ED	North Area	7985	3	2
E01028912	Shropshire 003C	Gobowen, Selattyn and Weston Rhyn ED	North Area	8934	3	3
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	9319	3	4
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	9486	3	5
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	9951	4	6
E01028962	Shropshire 023C	Meole ED and Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	10181	4	7
E01033526	Shropshire 038H	Ludlow North ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	10328	4	8
E01029014	Shropshire 036D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	10623	4	9
E01029007	Shropshire 038B	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow South ED	South Area	10698	4	10
E01028944	Shropshire 017C	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	11079	4	11
E01028891	Shropshire 001A	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	11109	4	12
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	11294	4	13
E01028946	Shropshire 019A	Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Castlefields & Ditherington ED	Central Area	11767	4	14
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	12224	4	15
E01028853	Shropshire 025A	Shifnal North ED	South Area	12789	4	16
E01029010	Shropshire 038E	Ludlow East ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	13195	5	17
E01028983	Shropshire 016D	Sundorne ED	Central Area	13403	5	18
E01028968	Shropshire 018D	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	13434	5	19
E01028886	Shropshire 008A	Wem ED	North Area	13509	5	20
E01028965	Shropshire 018A	Monkmoor ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	13611	5	21
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	14247	5	22

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028867	Shropshire 004D	Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	14846	5	23
E01028909	Shropshire 006G	Oswestry East ED and Oswestry West ED	North Area	14894	5	24
E01028890	Shropshire 008D	Wem ED	North Area	15104	5	25
E01028903	Shropshire 006D	Oswestry East ED	North Area	15115	5	26
E01033527	Shropshire 038I	Ludlow North ED	South Area	15448	5	27
E01029002	Shropshire 039F	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	15475	5	28
E01028879	Shropshire 005G	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	15944	5	29
E01028895	Shropshire 001D	Whitchurch South ED and Whitchurch North ED	North Area	15988	5	30

Living Environment Deprivation Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Living Environment Rank	National Living Environment Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01029004	Shropshire 036B	Corvedale ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	292	1	1
E01028993	Shropshire 036A	Clee ED and Corvedale ED and Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	340	1	2
E01028858	Shropshire 035E	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	350	1	3
E01029003	Shropshire 037B	Bishop's Castle ED and Clun ED	South Area	368	1	4
E01029015	Shropshire 036E	Corvedale ED	South Area	413	1	5
E01028990	Shropshire 032A	Corvedale ED	South Area	419	1	6
E01029016	Shropshire 037D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	423	1	7
E01029005	Shropshire 037C	Bishop's Castle ED and Clun ED	South Area	436	1	8
E01028946	Shropshire 019A	Quarry & Coton Hill ED, Castlefields & Ditherington ED	Central Area	460	1	9
E01028991	Shropshire 030A	Bishop's Castle ED	South Area	526	1	10
E01028922	Shropshire 012C	St. Oswald ED, Gobowen, Selattyn & Weston Rhyn ED, Oswestry South ED and Oswestry East ED	North Area	752	1	11
E01028872	Shropshire 004E	The Meres ED and Ruyton and Baschurch ED	North Area	754	1	12
E01028843	Shropshire 035A	Brown Clee ED and Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	764	1	13
E01028996	Shropshire 039B	Ludlow South ED and Clee ED	South Area	769	1	14
E01033530	Shropshire 030E	Chirbury and Worthen ED	South Area	795	1	15
E01033529	Shropshire 030D	Chirbury and Worthen ED	South Area	840	1	16
E01028882	Shropshire 002C	Prees ED and Market Drayton East ED	North Area	855	1	17
E01029000	Shropshire 039D	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	880	1	18
E01028960	Shropshire 028B	Burnell ED and Severn Valley ED	Central Area	899	1	19
E01028859	Shropshire 034E	Worfield ED	South Area	975	1	20
E01028898	Shropshire 010E	Wem ED	North Area	991	1	21
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	1122	1	22

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028888	Shropshire 010D	Wem ED and The Meres ED	North Area	1133	1	23
E01028893	Shropshire 002D	Whitchurch South ED	North Area	1309	1	24
E01028866	Shropshire 004C	The Meres ED and Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	1321	1	25
E01028961	Shropshire 028C	Burnell ED and Severn Valley ED	Central Area	1363	1	26
E01028847	Shropshire 034D	Worfield ED	South Area	1393	1	27
E01028870	Shropshire 013B	Hodnet ED	North Area	1500	1	28
E01028880	Shropshire 002A	Prees ED	North Area	1503	1	29
E01028828	Shropshire 034A	Alveley and Claverley ED and Worfield ED	South Area	1537	1	30

Indoors Sub-Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Indoors Sub- domain Rank	National Indoors Sub- domain Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028858	Shropshire 035E	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	8	1	1
E01028993	Shropshire 036A	Clee ED, Corvedale ED and Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	10	1	2
E01029003	Shropshire 037B	Bishop's Castle ED and Clun ED	South Area	12	1	3
E01029004	Shropshire 036B	Corvedale ED and Ludlow North ED	South Area	13	1	4
E01028990	Shropshire 032A	Corvedale ED	South Area	44	1	5
E01029015	Shropshire 036E	Corvedale ED	South Area	49	1	6
E01029016	Shropshire 037D	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	52	1	7
E01029005	Shropshire 037C	Bishop's Castle ED and Clun ED	South Area	57	1	8
E01028991	Shropshire 030A	Bishop's Castle ED	South Area	97	1	9
E01028872	Shropshire 004E	The Meres ED and Ruyton and Baschurch ED	North Area	190	1	10
E01028843	Shropshire 035A	Brown Clee ED and Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	199	1	11
E01028996	Shropshire 039B	Ludlow South ED and Clee ED	South Area	202	1	12
E01033530	Shropshire 030E	Chirbury and Worthen ED	South Area	203	1	13
E01033529	Shropshire 030D	Chirbury and Worthen ED	South Area	223	1	14
E01028922	Shropshire 012C	St. Oswald ED, Gobowen, Selattyn & Weston Rhyn ED, Oswestry South ED and Oswestry East ED	North Area	225	1	15
E01028960	Shropshire 028B	Burnell ED and Severn Valley ED	Central Area	257	1	16
E01028882	Shropshire 002C	Prees ED and Market Drayton East ED	North Area	267	1	17
E01029000	Shropshire 039D	Cleobury Mortimer ED	South Area	278	1	18
E01028859	Shropshire 034E	Worfield ED	South Area	292	1	19
E01028898	Shropshire 010E	Wem ED	North Area	324	1	20
E01028888	Shropshire 010D	Wem ED and The Meres ED	North Area	355	1	21
E01028866	Shropshire 004C	The Meres ED and Ellesmere Urban ED	North Area	457	1	22
E01028961	Shropshire 028C	Burnell ED and Severn Valley ED	Central Area	472	1	23

E01028847	Shropshire 034D	Worfield ED	South Area	490	1	24
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	492	1	25
E01028893	Shropshire 002D	Whitchurch South ED	North Area	497	1	26
E01028946	Shropshire 019A	Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Castlefields & Ditherington ED	Central Area	516	1	27
E01028870	Shropshire 013B	Hodnet ED	North Area	517	1	28
E01028914	Shropshire 012A	Llanymynech ED	North Area	553	1	29
E01028828	Shropshire 034A	Alveley and Claverley ED and Worfield ED	South Area	564	1	30

Outdoors Sub-Domain

LSOA Code	LSOA Name	Electoral Division(s) associated with LSOA	Shropshire Council Area	National Outdoors Sub- domain Rank	National Outdoors Sub- domain Decile	Shropshire Rank
E01028946	Shropshire 019A	Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Castlefields & Ditherington ED	Central Area	8589	3	1
E01028981	Shropshire 016B	Sundorne ED and Battlefield ED	Central Area	13563	5	2
E01028973	Shropshire 019C	Porthill ED and Copthorne ED	Central Area	17335	6	3
E01028945	Shropshire 017D	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED, Bagley ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	17554	6	4
E01028944	Shropshire 017C	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Quarry & Coton Hill ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	18246	6	5
E01028988	Shropshire 018E	Underdale ED and Abbey ED	Central Area	18837	6	6
E01028933	Shropshire 015A	Battlefield ED, Sundorne ED, Castlefields & Ditherington ED and Harlescott ED	Central Area	20363	7	7
E01028985	Shropshire 021D	Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED	Central Area	21588	7	8
E01028938	Shropshire 022A	Belle Vue ED, Porthill ED and Quarry and Coton Hill ED	Central Area	21798	7	9
E01028876	Shropshire 005D	Market Drayton West ED	North Area	22236	7	10
E01028906	Shropshire 007A	Oswestry South ED	North Area	22330	7	11
E01028845	Shropshire 027D	Shifnal South and Cosford ED and Albrighton ED	South Area	22501	7	12
E01028931	Shropshire 017B	Quarry and Coton Hill ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	23610	8	13
E01028830	Shropshire 031A	Bridgnorth West and Tasley ED	South Area	24302	8	14
E01028934	Shropshire 015B	Castlefields & Ditherington ED, Harlescott ED and Bagley ED	Central Area	24509	8	15
E01028832	Shropshire 033A	Bridgnorth East and Astley Abbotts ED	South Area	24918	8	16
E01028982	Shropshire 016C	Sundorne ED and Battlefield ED	Central Area	25099	8	17
E01028987	Shropshire 019D	Abbey ED and Underdale ED	Central Area	25123	8	18
E01028881	Shropshire 002B	Prees ED	North Area	25409	8	19
E01028873	Shropshire 005A	Market Drayton East ED and Market Drayton West ED	North Area	25415	8	20
E01029006	Shropshire 038A	Ludlow East ED	South Area	25650	8	21
E01028949	Shropshire 021C	Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton ED and Abbey ED	Central Area	26070	8	22

IMD 2015: Tables Showing 30 Most Deprived Shropshire LSOAs in each Domain, Sub-Domain and Supplementary Indices Tables prepared by Performance, Intelligence and Policy Team, Shropshire Council using data from Department for Communities and Local Government, © Crown Copyright 2016.

E01028930	Shropshire 017A	Bagley ED	Central Area	26159	8	23
E01028967	Shropshire 018C	Monkmoor ED	Central Area	26245	8	24
E01028905	Shropshire 006F	Oswestry East ED	North Area	26321	9	25
E01028932	Shropshire 016A	Battlefield ED	Central Area	26549	9	26
E01028921	Shropshire 003E	St. Martin's ED	North Area	26714	9	27
E01028895	Shropshire 001D	Whitchurch South ED and Whitchurch North ED	North Area	26754	9	28
E01029013	Shropshire 036C	Church Stretton and Craven Arms ED	South Area	26775	9	29
E01028897	Shropshire 001F	Whitchurch North ED	North Area	26844	9	30